

Barbarians Committee Meeting Minutes – 21st March 2012

Present

Captain
Secretary
Treasurer
President
Officer

Apologies

Meeting opened at 19 :15

Finances :

Financial report.

In solid shape. Treasurer reports 11 members have so far paid their subs for 2012, of whom 9 have paid advance match fees of 500kc.

Winter League :

Committee expresses overall satisfaction with turnout and performance, noting that the Visigoths if anything overperformed whilst the Vandals perhaps underperformed.

Kit :

Club to purchase 15 new black T-20 shirts of which 10 L and 5 XL.

Also to purchase a selection of balls for use in the nets along with sundry items such as linseed oil and a bat mallet.

Nick to clear out Olsanska locker.

Ben to gather the kit together and conduct an inventory.

Summer league :

No issues to report with the first team.

Jon to contact potential second team captain with a view to getting a side together. Team will have to have paid both membership fees and advance match fees.

Barbar selector :

Club has agreed a shortlist of names with the potential to sit on the National Team Selection Panel in line with the criteria outlined. They are : Stephen Elder, Nicholas Taylor, Jonathan Hodgson, Dany Hudecek, Ben Petter and Gary Pettman.

Fifth Anniversary :

Date in June proposed after a match. Dany happy to do a quiz.

Tours :

Potential tour to Munich again along with visiting teams from around Europe. Dany to be invited to next committee meeting to discuss the matter.

AOB :

Friendlies – possible inter Barbar game on the weekend of the 7th – 8th April.

Nets – looking to build attendance (link it to selection ?)

Gary Worgan training – Check price, participants and investigate possibility of opening it up to other clubs .

Meeting closed at 21 :10

Next meeting provisionally April 18th 2012